

CONSTITUTION OF THE MID ARGYLL ARTS ASSOCIATION

1. THE NAME OF THE ASSOCIATION shall be the Mid Argyll Arts Association, hereinafter the Association.

2. THE OBJECTS OF THE ASSOCIATION shall be:

- a. To foster and promote the understanding and appreciation of the arts among the inhabitants of Mid Argyll. In the furtherance thereof:
- b. To increase the accessibility of the arts to the public throughout Mid Argyll; and
- c. To encourage and assist in the presentation and practice of the arts, including the visual arts, music, opera, dance, drama and the spoken word, mime, and films of classical or artistic interest and also to promote their study by exhibitions and lectures.

3. MEMBERSHIP.

- a. Membership of the association shall be open to individuals and families. Membership shall commence on the 1 July for a period of twelve months terminating on the 30 June in the succeeding year.
- b. A member shall be deemed to have resigned if the subscription due for the current financial year has not been paid by the 30 June in that year.

4. THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

- a. An Annual General Meeting of the Association shall be held at the beginning of each season, normally in September.
- b. The Annual General Meeting shall appoint the general committee of the Association.
- c. The chair shall be taken during the election of the general committee by the secretary of the Association. Voting may be made in writing if desired by the meeting.
- d. The general committee may propose suitable persons for the positions stated in paragraph 4 (b) without prejudice to any other suggestions from other members present at the meeting.
- e. The general committee shall hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting next after their appointment. The members of the general committee shall be eligible for re-election.
- f. A report by the chairperson of the previous year's activities shall be submitted to the meeting.
- g. The treasurer shall present accounts which have been independently examined showing the financial situation of the Association.
- h. The general committee shall submit proposals for the subscriptions of members of the Association and the prices of admission to events arranged by the Association.
- i. An independent examiner preferably from outwith the membership of the Association shall be appointed for the following year.
- j. Any item of business of which notice shall have been given by a member to the secretary of the Association not less than fourteen days prior to the date of the meeting shall be submitted to the Annual General Meeting.
- k. Not less than 21 days notice shall be given to members of the Annual General Meeting.
- I. The guorum of the Annual General Meeting shall be twenty members.

5. THE GENERAL COMMITTEE.

- a. This shall consist of the five Officers of the Association (that is, chairperson, vice-chairperson, treasurer, secretary and membership secretary, together with not more than four members with responsibility for advising in diverse arts such as music, drama and the spoken word, dance, the graphic arts and such other arts as may help to fulfil the objects of the Association.
- b. The general committee of the association shall have the power to co-opt only for a limited period and only for a specific purpose.
- c. The general committee shall carry out the policies of the association and spend monies for this purpose. It shall also be responsible for the management and control of the affairs and property of the association.
- d. The general committee shall have the power to set up sub-committees for specific purposes (such as a social sub-committee) and these sub-committees may co-opt others to help with their functions, but in all matters subject to the approval of the general committee.
- e. In the absence of the chairpersons any member of the general committee may be elected to take over the chair temporarily.
- f. If one of the office-bearers of the Association resigns, the general committee shall appoint a replacement from the membership of the Association.
- g. The quorum for general committee meetings shall be five.

6. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

- a. An executive committee shall consist of the secretary plus one other officebearer.
- b. The executive committee shall conduct urgent business which cannot wait until a general committee meeting can be arranged.
- c. The executive committee shall confer with other persons on the general committee whose area of responsibility may be involved in the business to be contracted.
- d. A full report of its actions shall be given as soon as possible thereafter to the general committee.

7. FINANCE AND AUDIT.

- a. The Association may raise money by means of subscriptions, and may accept donations, legacies, grants and sponsorship.
- b. The financial year of the Association shall run from 1 July to 30 June and membership subscriptions shall be due on the 1 July in each year.
- c. The income and property of the Association shall be applied solely towards the objects of the Association as defined in clause two above, and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to any member of the Association except:
 - (i) repayment in good faith of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses; or
 - (ii) the payment to any official or servant of the Association of reasonable and proper remuneration; or
 - (iii) the payment of a grant to any member of the Association in pursuance of the objects of the Association.
- d. The Treasurer will use the on line banking service of the Bank of Scotland and will report all transactions, both in and out of the account, to the General Committee at its regular meetings.
- e. The accounts of all funds held by or on behalf of the Association shall be prepared annually and shall be independently examined by a competent person to be appointed at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with paragraph 4(i).

8. CHANGING THE CONSTITUTION.

- a. Alterations to the constitution of the Association shall be made only at an Annual General Meeting or at a Special General Meeting.
- b. Changes to the constitution may be proposed by the general committee; or by an individual member submitting a written statement of the proposed change or changes, signed by not less than twenty other members.
- c. Not less than 35 days notice in writing shall be given to the Secretary of any motion to alter the constitution.
- d. Not less than 21 days notice in writing of a Special General Meeting at which any such motion shall be considered, shall be given to all members of the Association.
- e. The notice calling the meeting shall be accompanied by a written statement of any proposed alteration.
- f. The quorum for a Special General Meeting shall be twenty members.

9. VOTING.

At all meetings, decisions are to be made by simple majority voting. Each member present shall have only one vote. In the event of equal votes for and against a proposal the chairperson shall have a casting vote.

10. DISSOLUTION OF THE ASSOCIATION.

In the event of the dissolution of the Association any assets remaining after the satisfaction of all debts and liabilities shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the Association but shall be given or transferred to a recognised charitable body or bodies having objects similar to those of the Association.